BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs. K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184 Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that the Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby le Beck on Monday 14th March 2022 at 7pm

(The Local Authorities and Police Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting hereunder.

8th March 2022

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council

Agenda:

1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- **3.** Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on 10th January and 21st February.
- 5. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.
- 6. Planning items:
 - (a) To discuss any planning matters:
 - (1) DM/0069/22/FUL Becklands Cottage, Waltham Road, Barnoldby le Beck. Remove existing outbuildings/workshop and existing double garage a d erect single storey extension, detached double garage and landscaping.
 - (2) DM/0036/21/FUL North East Lincolnshire Area Waith Lane, Brigsley. Retrospective application for the installation of post construction field drainage to support the operation of Hornsea Project Two Offshore Wind Farm onshore export cable route (falls within Brigsley, Barnoldby le Beck, Bradley, Laceby, Stallingborough, Immingham and Habrough Parishes) The area outlined in the submitted plans and supporting documentation covers the installed drainage pipes and outfalls that have been installed outside the Development Consent

Order Limits in order to provide an optimal drainage solution for each parcel of land.

- (b) To discuss and receive concerns raised regarding breach of conditions at the Bradley Road development.
- (c) Clerk in consultation with the Chair and Councillors via email has responded to NELC planning department on the following two Planning Consultations:-DM/1169/21/FUL and DM/0013/22/FUL.
- 7. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting.
 - (a) Community Payback information

8. St. Helens Church.

(a) To receive information and discuss the possible future of St Helens Church.

9. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

(a) To receive correspondence from NELC Portfolio in respect to the letter sent regarding the speed along Waltham Road that was not approved at the Portfolio meeting.

10. Village Projects/Improvements:

- (a) To receive an update regarding the installation of the defibrillator.
- (b) To consider entering the CPRE Best Kept Village Competition.
- (c) To consider taking part in the Great British Spring Clean between 25th March to 10th April 2022.
- (d) To receive and consider the tender for ground maintenance of the churchyard.

11. To receive information from Hornsea Two Offshore Wind Farm.

(a) Framed archaeology poster.

12. The Queens Platinum Jubilee Weekend.

(a) Extended bank holiday weekend Thursday 2nd to Sunday 5th June 2022.

13. Armed Forces Day:

(a) To consider a request from NELC Armed Forces Day Community Carnival.

14. To discuss any matters raised by Parish Councillors.

15. To receive and consider application for Clerk's position

16. Future Dates:

- (a) Planning Committee Wednesday 30th March 2022 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall
- (b) Next Parish Council Meeting Monday 16th May 2022.

17. Accounts for Approval

- (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 14th March 2022 and approve their payment.
- (b) To consider renewing CPRE Membership.
- (c) To receive a finance/bank reconciliation.
- (d) To consider an email regarding donations towards a retirement gift.